Compiled Date | 09/05/2022

File Number | 21.22.61

LGOIMA

When releasing responses to previous LGOIMA requests, names and contact details of individual
requestors will be withheld to protect their privacy.

Information requested by the media, lobby groups, public sector organisations and MPs will always
be published, while information specific to an individual or their property will not generally be
published.

Request from: Brad Olsen — Infometrics
Information requested: Hokitika Airport Annual Reports
Response by: Simon Bastion, Chief Executive



09 May 2022

Brad Olsen
Infometrics
PO Box 25 — 309
Wellington 6140

Via Email: brad.olsen@infometrics.co.nz

Dear Brad
Official information request for Hokitika Airport Annual Reports

| refer to your official information request dated 10 April 2022 for Hokitika Airport Annual Reports
from 2007/08 to 2020/21

Enclosed are the reports from 2008, 2009 and 2013.

You can find the 2014 - 2017 reports on our website under Closed Companies here:
https://www.westlanddc.govt.nz/your-council/about-council/council-controlled-organisations/

Hokitika Airport LTD and Westland District Properties LTD amalgamated to Destination Westland in
June 2018. From 2018 there are no separate airport annual reports. If you are wanting specific
information, please contact Melanie Anderson, CEO of Destination Westland,
ceo@destinationwestland.co.nz.

We have to refused your request for reports from 2010 — 2012 under section 17(e) — that the
document alleged to contain the information requested does not exist or, despite reasonable efforts
to locate it, cannot be found.

There is no charge in supplying this information to you.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information
about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800
802 602.

Council has adopted a Proactive Release Policy and accordingly may publish LGOIMA responses on
the Council Website at https://www.westlanddc.govt.nz/Igoima-responses. The collection and use of
personal information by the Westland District Council is regulated by the Privacy Act 2020. Westland
District Council's Privacy Statement is available on our website here

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact Mary-anne Bell, Senior
Administration Officer at LGOIMA@westlanddc.govt.nz, 03 756 9091.

Sincerely,

Simon Bastion | Chief Executive

SB/MB
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CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
YEAR ENDING 30 JUNE 2008

This year has been both frustrating and rewarding, frusttaiing because after all the effort
and money spent on the Franz Helipad developmentait did not go ahead.

Rewarding to see the physical improvements asound the Hokitika Airport, the new
fencing, new Met Office block and extra parkin@ drea and rewarding to know that
cerfification of the Airport is almost signed off Fihe main benefit of this is that larger
aircraft's are then able to operate on a regular basis from Hokitika allowing the
potential of the airport to develop and openir@ vp new exciting opportunities

Finances are a sound $24,000 interim profifja€fore audit (85% improvement on previous
year). Cash reserves increased to $550,800{21% increase). In all a good result.

This coming year our focus is onATiakirig the Airport a more user friendly place with
extensions to the main lounge andypgrading of toilets already at the planning consent
stage. The interior will be completelyrepainted. | would like to take this opportunity to
thank all those who have conflitufed to the Airports success Bruce, Les and Abbie, Liz,
Drew, Chris and Cory, Sher{l »#ho runs the café, and Jim Jamieson who volunteers his

experience and service to asss¥’the Medi Vac flights at all hours of the night.

Finally | think it is healisy 19/ circulate the chair and after 5 years | will step down as
chairman.

Yours Sincerely

MurrQy, Betves
Chairman Hokitika Alrport Lid




AUDIT NEW ZEALAND
Mana Arotake Aclearoa

AUDIT REPORT

TO THE READERS OF
HOKITIKA AIRPORT LIMITED'S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

The Auditor-General is the auditor of Hokitika Airport Limited {the company). The
Auditor-General has appointed me, John Mackey, using the staff and resources of Audi}
New Zealand, to carry out the audit of the financial statements and performanfe infprmation
of the company, on his behalf, for the year ended 30 June 2008.

Unqualified Opinion

In our opinion;

. The financial statements of the company on pages 6 to 20:
) comply with generally accepted accounting praficein New Zealand; and
) give a true and fair view of:

the company's financial position as ai*30 June 2008; and

the results of its operations and ensh fiows for the year ended on
that date.

° The performance information of the compgfiyaon page 9 gives a true and fair view of
the achievements measured against the perfaimance targets adopted for the year
ended 30 June 2008.

. Based on our examination the confpaiiciept proper accounting records.

The audit was completed on 30 Septembe:/ 20008, and is the date at which our opinion is
expressed.

The basis of our opinion is explained below. in addition, we outline the responsibilities of the
Board of Directors and the Auditol, sad explain our independence.

Basis of Opinion

We carried out the audit i, accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards, which
incorporate the New Zegfitiad tiuditing Standards.

We planned and performed the audit to obtain all the information and explanations we
considered necessary!itharder to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements and
performance Inforffigtion did not have material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or
error.

Material miss/ateniznts are differences or omissions of amounts and disclosures that would
affect a readex’s dverall understanding of the financial statements and performance
informatigh. {ye had found material misstatements that were not corrected, we would have
referred\fcatheln in our opinion.

The gudit involved performing procedures to test the information presented in the financial
statemery and performance information. We assessed the results of those procedures in
forming our opinion.



Audit procedures generally include:

. determining whether significant financial and management controls are working==nd
can be relied on to produce complete and accurate data;

. verifying samples of transactions and account balances;

° performing analyses to identify anomalies in the reported data;

. reviewing significant estimates and judgements made by the Boardsof Uitéctors;

. confirming year-end bolances;

. determining whether accounting policies are appropriate and consistently applied;
and

° determining whether all required disclosures are adequais,

We did not examine every transaction, nor do we guarantee cSinniete accuracy of the
financial statements and performance information.

We evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of inférmation in the financial
statements and performance information, We obtained ait¢he information and explanations
we required to support our opinion above,

Responsibilities of the Beard of Directors and the/Auditor

The Board of Directors is responsible for preparing Yse financlal statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting practice in New=Zediand. The financial statements must give a
true and fair view of the financial position of i%& Jompany as at 30 June 2008 and the results
of its operations and cash flows for the year @aded on that date. The Board of Directors is also
responsible for preparing performance info/miation that gives a true and fair view of service
performance achievements for the yegfr nd&d 30 june 2008. The Board of Directors’
responsibilities arise from the FinanciGhFeporting Act 1993 and the Local Government Act
2002.

We are responsible for expressing an'independent opinion on the financial statements and
performance information and ratforling that opinion to you. This responsibility arises from
section 15 of the Public Audit Act' 2007 and section 69 of the Local Government Act 2002.

Independence

When carrying out the audii/we followed the independence requirements of the
Auditor-General, whilhincSrporate the independence requirements of the Institute of
Chartered Accountaats of'New Zealand.

Other than the audit, \ive have no relationship with or interests in the company.

S ) B
John Mackey
Audlt New=Zealand

On behai of the Auditor-General
Christchurch, New Zealand



DIRECTORS' REPORT

DIRECTORS' REPORT & DECLARATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

The Directors of Hokitika Airport Limited have pleasure in presenting the Annuzal Rersit together with
the audited financial statements of the Company's operations for the year ended 30 /une 2008.

Hokitika Airport Ltd was founded in December 2001 and commenced operatica’on 01 July 2002, The
company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Westland Holdings Limited.

The registered office of the company is at the offices of Cuff Baoth*Ross Ltd, 51 Tancred Street,
HOKITIKA.

e PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Company's principal activities during the yearware:
¢  Operation of Aerodrome at Hokitika Airpo(t:

¢ Management of Land & Buildings stiwolinding the Airport as Landlord;

o REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Resuits for the Year Enasd 30 June 2008 $000
Net Surplus before Ta:2lion 25
Taxation s
Net Surplus iter Taxation 24
Movements in Equity

Egquitygpening balance) 2,569
ISsue’of Equity to Owners -
Surplus after Taxation 24
Equity (closing balance) 2593



DIRECTORS' REPORT

e SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS

There has been no significant change in the state of affairs of the company in the year under.review.

o DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

Directors have had interests in transactions with the company during the year,_/Refer note 13
Related Party Transactions.

There were no notices from Directors requesting to use company infOiyation received in their

capacity as directors, which would not otherwise be available to them

o DIRECTORS

M Bowes, L Singer & R Smith continued as directors throughout the 2008 financial year.

o REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Directors received the following remuneratiep curing the year:-

L R Singer $5,000
M F Bowes $5,000
R B Smith $5,000

e REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES

There were no employess or former employees whose remuneration and benefits package was
more than $100,000-2urinjvhe year.

o INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE

Directorsiana Officers’ Liability Insurance has been arranged by the company.

o DONATIONS

The total amount of donations made by the company during the year is $Nil.



DIRECTORS' REPORT

e AUDITORS

The Auditor-General is appointed under Section 15 of the Public Audit Act 2001 and Segtian.70 of
the Local Government Act 2002. Audit New Zealand has been appointed to provide théSe.sesvices.

e DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

In the opinion of the directors of Hokitika Airport Ltd, the financial statemeniz,apd notes on pages 6
to 20

e comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting prichite and give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company as at 30(@Juie 2008 and the results of their
operations and cash flows for the year ended on that{ate

e Have been prepared using appropriate accounting“policies, which have been consistently
applied and supported by reasonable judgemeats ind estimates.

The directors believe that proper accounting recsfls,nave been kept which enable, with reasonable
accuracy, the determination of the financial pesiiity of the Company and facilitate compliance of the
financial statements with the Financial Replriinly Act 1993.

The directors consider that they havs/tuken adequate steps to safeguard the assets of the
Company, and to prevent and dewa( fraud and other imegularities. Intemal control procedures are
also considered to be sufficierindo provide a reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability

of the financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Buvdrd

i

J0- 09 o

M F Bowes ; R B Smith
Diractar Director
Date 2 - o9 - ef§ Date



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
For the year ended 30 June 2008

Note 230710, 2006/07
$UGU $000
Revenue
Lease Receipts 108 125
Services 123 106
Interest Received 43 29
274 260

Less Expenditure
Administrative Expenses 155 119
Depreciation 65 64
Repairs & Maintenance 29 55

4 249 238
Profit before Income Tax 25 22
Income tax expense 5 1 9
Profit/Loss for the period 24 13

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Share Retained

Capltal Eamings petal
$000 $000 $000
Balance 1 July 2007 2,718 (149) 2,569
Profit/(loss) for the period /
Total recognised income & Sxjlentss - 24 24
Dividends to equity holders - - -
Balance 30 June 2008 2,718 ( 125) 2,593
Balance 1 July 2006 2,718 (162) 2,556
Profit/(loss) for the periou /
Total recognise/! incame & expenses - 13 13
Dividends t« equity holders - - -
Balance 3Q vune 2007 2,718 {149) 2,569

The accompanying accounting policies and notes
form an Integral part of the financlal stalements. 6



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BALANCE SHEET
as at 30 June 2008

EQUITY
Share capital
Retained Earnings

represented by:

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables
Income in advance

WORKING CAPITAL

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property Plant & Equipment

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred Tax Liability

The accompanying accounting policles and notes
form an Integral part of the financial statsments.

30 June 2008 ov June 2007
$000 5000

2,748 2,718
{125) (149)

7 .2;593 2,569
550 453

40 54

590 507

24 24

1 1

25 25

565 482

2,116 2,174

88 87

2,593 2,569




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 30 June 2008

A

2007108 =006/07
Note $000 $000
Cash Flows from Operating Actlvitles
Cash was provided from:
Receipts from customers and other sources 245 242
Interest recelved 43 29
Total Cash Inflows from Operating Actlvities 288 271

Cash was disbursed to:

Payments to employees and suppliers 184 162
Interest Paid - "
Income taxes paid - -
Total Cash Outflows from Operating Activities 184 162

Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activities 14 104 109

Cash Flows from Investing Actlvitles
Cash was provided from:

Total Cash Inflows from Investing Actlvities - -

Cash was applied to;

Purchase of fixed assets 7 16

Net Cash Outflow from Investing Actlvities', (7) ( 16)

Cash Flows from Financing Actlvities

Cash was provided from:

Total Cash Inflows from Financing-Activities . -

Cash was applied to:

Total Cash Outflows from.Finan<ing Activities - -

Net Cash Inflow from Financ!ng Activities - -

Net (decrease)/increase in tash & cash equivaients 97 a3

Cash & cash equivaler ts/at 1 July 453 360

Cash & cash dqulvalents at 30 June 550 453

Mede up o'.

Current Account 23 21

Bank TS nvestment 527 432
550 453

The accompanying accounting pollcles and noles
form an Integral part of the financlal statements.



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENT OF PERFORMANCE
For the period 1 July 2007 to 30 June 2008

Actual
2007/08
$000

GROSS REVENUE 274
less Operating Expendiiure 249
NET SURFLUS BEFORE TAXATION 25
Taxation Expense 1
NET SURPLUS AFTER TAXATION ol
EQUITY AT 1 JULY 2,539
CONTRIBUTIONS FROM OWNERS -
DIVIDENDS -
EQUITY AT 30 JUNE 2,593
RETURN ON AVERAGE SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS PRE TAY. 1.0%
RETURN ON AVERAGE TOTAL ASSETS PRE TAX 0.9%
PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS TO TOTAL ASSETS 95.8%
DIVIDENDS AS A PERCENTAGE OF AFTER TAX PROFITS 0.0%
DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO 0:100

The accompanying sccounting policies and notes
form an Integral part of the financial statemants.

Target
$000

245
225
20
16

2,554

2,560

40-100%
0.00%
< 60:40




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

Reporting Entity

Hokitika Airport Limited is registered under the Companies Act 1993 and is domiciled in New Z€&land.
Hokitika Airport Limited is wholly owned by Westland Holdings Limited.

The company is a Council Controlled Trading Organisation as defined in Section o{ii"oT the Local
Govemment Act 2002, with the company's ultimate parent being the Westland District Saurcil.

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
the Companies Act 1983, the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and the Local Gofemment Act 2002.

Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compllance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordange With New Zealand Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice ("NZ GAAP"). They comply with New Zaaiand equivalents to International Financial
Reporting Standards (“NZIFRS") and other applicable FinzaciAl Reporting Standards, as appropriate for
profit-oriented entities.

The financial statements were approved by the boars iidirectors on 30 September 2008.

Measurement Base

The financial statements have been prepfiredion a historical cost basis.

Functional and presentation oGmincy

These financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars ($), which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial inforiation presented has been rounded to the nearest thousand.

Use of estimates 7nd judgements

The preparatiopef fifincial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that ¢fféct the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimalgssand underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates ré/recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods
affested.

These ar no material judgements or estimates applied in these Financial Statements

10



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(a)

(b)

3. Significant Accounting Policies

Accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented Tiihese
financizal statements.

The following particular accounting policies which materially affect the measurement i Siaricial results
and financial position have been applied:

Prope ant & Equi nt

)} Recognition and measurement
items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less acciifiulated depreciation and

impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the actuisiien of the asset. The cost of self-
constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labcur, #hy other costs directly attributable
to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended U2, and the costs of dismanting and
removing the items and restoring the site on which they aredacaied. Purchased sofiware that is integral
to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised ds\na't of that equipment.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipmdnt have different useful lives, they are accounted
for as separate items (major components) of properiy/plant and equipment.

1) Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of prdpaty, plant and equipment is recognised in the camying
amount of the ftem if it is probable that the-fsture’economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to
the Company and its cost can be measuiad reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property,
plant and equipment are recognised ip-the"statement of financial performance as incurred.

() Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in the“statement of financial performance on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of epch part of an item of property, plant and equipment. Leased assets are
depreciated over the shortar of ihe lease term and their useful lives. Land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives iei’the current and comparative periods are as follows:

o buildings 2540 years

o plant and eguipment 2-13 years

o funway 0-37 years
Imrairment

The'earrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
wheuer there is any objective evidence of impairment.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the camying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses directly reduce the camying amount of assets and are recognised in the
statement of financial performance.

(1) Impalrment of receivables

1"



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(c)

The recoverable amount of the Company's investments in receivables camied at amortised cost is
calculated as the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition of these financial assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted.

Impairment fosses on an individual basis are determined by an evaluation of the t=Husires on an
instrument by instrument basis. All individual instruments that are considered significant aie subject to
this approach.

For trade receivables which are not significant on an individual basis, collective imr airment is assessed
on a portfolio basis based on numbers of days overdue, and taking into accGunt the historical loss
experience in portfolios with a similar amount of days overdue.

()] Non-financlal assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, baing\sroperty plant and equipment and
mining licences, are reviewed at each reporting date to determinewhether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset's recovezatie“amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the camying amount of an“gsset or its cash-generating unit exceeds
its recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is the smaliest identifiable asset group that generates
cash flows that are largely independent from othcr™assets and groups. Impairment losses are
recognised in the statement of financial performance. impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the car'yilig amount of any goodwill allocated to the units
and then to reduce the camying amount of the(other assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rata
basis.

The recoverable amount of an asset or ceSh=giznerating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell. In assessing value“in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax d'spount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks spefmiy to'iie asset.

Financial Instruments

The Company categorises i“financial assets as loans and receivables, and its financial liabilities as
being at amortised (os (trade and other payables).

Loans and receivanles

Loans and receivablus are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted cn‘an active market. The company's loans and receivables comprise: cash and cash
equivale/its) and trade and other receivables.

Loane and receivables are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
usiyg the effective interest method, less impairment.

Trad: and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
vost using the effective interest method.

12



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(d)

()

(@)

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits. Bank overdrafts that are
repayable on demand and form an Integral part of the Company’s cash management are included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

Trade & Other Recelvables
Trade and other receivables are initially measured at fair value and subsequently meastired &
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any provision for impaimmen?,

Goods and Services Tax {GST)

All items in the financial statements are exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) with the exception of
receivables and payables which are stated with GST included. Where &ST is imecoverable as an input
tax then it is recognised as part of the related asset or expense.

Leased Assets

Leases in terms of which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Upon initial recognition th ledsed asset is measured at an amount equal to
the lower of its fair value and the present value of thenifiimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial

recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordancéaxith the accounting policy applicable to that asset.

Other leases are operating leases and, excefft 12sinvestment property, the leased assets are not
recognised on the Company's balance shest, li2stment property held under an operating lease is
recognised on the Company's balancesshes(t 2. its fair value.

Provisions

A provision is recognised ifyas a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimatetwreliably, and it is probable that an outfiow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the ddligaton. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows at a pre-tax rate that vefiects cument market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liabily.

Bgvenue
{i) Reatrls

Rental Incoriie from investment property is recognised in the statement of financial performance on a
strught-fine basis over the term of the lease.

({[}] Services

RavZnue from services rendered is recognised in the statement of financial performance in proportion to
e stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The stage of completion is assessed by
reference to surveys of work performed.

13



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(h)

(i)

()

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the statement of financial performance on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Incgmg tax expense

Income tax expense comprises cument and deferred tax. Income tax expense ‘e=vécognised in the
statement of financial performance except to the extent that it relates to i=m< ricognised directly in
equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, Using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tAnayable in respect of previous
years,

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet method,wnroviding for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for findnciairreporting purposes and the amounts
used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised er tie following temporary differences: the
initial recognition of goodwill, the initial recognition of assets.ur liabilities in a transaction that is not a
business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit, and differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities 1 the extent that they probably will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax is measured atjthe tax rates that are expected to be applied to
the temporary differences when they reverse; based on the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Additional income taxes that arise from the Zistbution of dividends are recognised at the same time as
the liability to pay the related dividend isetagnised.

Standards not yet adoptesd
The following new standaras, interpretations and amendments are not yet effective for the year ended
30 June 2008, and have nstbeen applied in preparing these financial statements:
Effective for annual reporting periods
commencing on or after
NZ IFRS 8, operating segments 1 January 2009
NZ |AS 22y bormowing costs 1 January 2009

Thi combany has not yet determined the potential impact of the new standards, interpretations and
amarurents.

14



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2007/08 2006/07

$000 $000
4. Nature of Expenses
The following fterns are included in the expenditure of the company:
Audi fees to Audit NZ comprising audk of financlal statements 9 10
Directors’ Fees 15 12
Donations - -
Rental and operating lease costs 1 1
Movement in Proviston for Doubtful Debts - {7
Bad Debts Writlen off - %
5. Taxation

Surplus/(deficit) before 1axation 25 22
Prima facle taxation @ 33% 8 7
Plus tax effect of group loss offset - -
Plus/(less) taxation effecl of permanent differences ) 2
Taxstion Expense ! g
The taxation charge is represented by:
Current taxation - -
Deferred taxation 1 9

'=_ 1 9
Deferred Taxation Liability
Balance as al 1 July 87 78
Movement Recognised In Statement of Financial Perforrialice 1 2]
Balance as at 30 June 88 87

The deferred tax assets 8 liabilities arise due| la,lemporary timing differences in the deductibllity of expenditure.
All movements in deferred tax assets & liptilities are recognised In the income statement.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attna1ab) : to the following:

Property, Plant & Equipment (Assel) 97 95
Tax Losses camied forward (12) {(8)

85 87
Imputetion Credit Account

The balance of the Imp/itaton Credil Account is $NII. (2007 $Nil)
There were no ransactions|r/either this year or the previous year,



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Share Capital

At 30 June 2008 the company has Issued 2,718,056 shares which are fully pald.
All shares carry equal voting rights and the right to share in any surplus on winding up of the

company. None of the shares carry fixed dividend rights.

2007/08 2006107
Trade and other receivables $000 $000
Trade Debtors 37 50
GST Receivable - 3
Interest Accrued 3
Provision for Doubtful Debts - (W
0 e
All receivables relate to New Zealand and thelr status at the reporting date Is as follows:-
R ecesmz Impairment i .eees:aobT: Impairment
2007/08 2007/ue 2006/07 2006/07
$000 £90v $000 $000
Not past due 20 - 44 -
Pasl due 0-30 days - - - -
Past due 31-120 days 1 - 1 1
Past due 121-360 days 5 - 10 -
Pasl due more than 1 year 5 - - -
Property, plant end equipment
g Plant & 'gjoam;ny;' Under
Loz V';,T‘“;':gi Equipment  Drainage 8: Construction Vel
Lighting
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Cost or deemed cost
Balance at 1 July 2006 580 11 1,868 - 2,459
Additions - 16 - - 16
Disposals - - - - -
Balance at 30 June 2007 580 27 1,868 - 2475
Balance at 1 July 2007 580 27 1,868 - 2,475
Additions - 10 - - 10
Disposals = (4 = - (4)
Balence at 30 June 20(8 580 a3 1,868 - 2,481
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10.

11.

Depreciation and impalrment losses

Balance at 1 July 2006 89 3 145 - 237
Depreciation for the year 23 4 37 - 64
Impafment Loss - - - - -
Disposels - -
Balance at 30 June 2007 112 7 182 - X 301
Balance et 1 July 2007 112 182 - 30
Depreciation for the year 22 5 38 - 65
Impairment Loss - o o - -
Disposals - (1) - (1)
Balance at 30 June 2008 134 1 20 ) - 365
Carrying Amounts
At 1 July 2006 491 8 1,723 - 2,222
Al 30 June 2007 468 20 1,686 - 2174
At 1 July 2007 468 20 1,686 - 2,174
Al 30 June 2008 448 22 1,648 - 2,116
Security
At 30 June 2008 no property plant or equipment is the subject of any seszemy™ 12007 Nil)
Cesh and cash equlvalents
2007/08 2006/07
$000 $000
Cash at bank 23 21
Term deposits 527 433
550 454

Interest-bearing held to maturity financial asscts,with & carrying velue of $527,000 as at 30 June 2008 (2007 $432,000)

has an inleresi rate of 8.37% (2007 7.95(%)and matures in 1 month.

Contlngent Liabliities
At 30 June 2008, Hokitika Airport Li¢ Fad no contingent fiabilities {2007 Nil.)

Capltal Commitments

At 30 June 2008, iokitika Airporl Ltd had no capital commitments for the purchese of property plant & equipment

{2007 Nil)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12. Operating Leasss

13.

Al 30 June 2008, Hokitika Alrport Ltd has the following commitments that relate to leases.
200708 2006107

$000 $000
Commitment within 12 months 1 1
Commitment between 12 months & 2 years - 1

Commitment between 2 yeers & 5 years - -

The company leases land & buildings al Hokitika Alrport from Westland District Council. The lease term wfor 7 iyrs
commencing 1 July 2002 end is renewable perpetually. The ennual lease amount Is $100.

Transactions with Related Parties

During the year the Company transacled business with businesses in which Directors ad J2=/eholders had an Interest.
These transactions were entered into In the ordinary course of the company’s busines{ and bn its usual terms and conditions.

Details of these interests are as follows:

S::::::ar LEE Tr:r):::cct.lfon Tmr;ton 23’3:::
=) $000 $000
[ 1 July 2007 to 30 June 2008 [ o I
wDC Westroads Ltd Purchase - Maiptsnande contracting s 2 -
wDC Westroads Ltd Sale - Royalties (eczived 15 10
wDC+* Westland District Council Purchase-Fals's find on charged costs 31 12
wDC* Westland District Council Sale - Lesoa receipts 2 -
M F Bowes Wildemess Wings Lid Sale - (_edsh receipts 5 -
[ 1 July 2006 to 30 Sune 2007 |
wDC Westroads Ltd Purchase - Maintenance contracting s 18 g
wDC Westroads Lid Sales - Royzlties received 21 14
wDC* Westland District Counu! Purchase- Rates and on charped cosls 22 -
wDC* Woestland District Sauncll Sale - Lesse receipts 2 -
M F Bowes Wildermess Winga Lt Sale - Lease receipts 9 -

All amounts billed are base( wa nonnal market rates and payable or receivable under normal payment terms with the
exception thal in the 2065/97 year the Council provided secrstarigl services to the Company free of charge.

In return, the Company forg o7’d lease rental income In respect of ceriain property on the airport sie.
The value of this exzhange was estimated al $8,000 per annum

No related payly dubts have been written off or forgiven during Lhe year.
Key Maraaeinent Personnel

The directis are the key management personnel of the company. Thelr fees are dsclosed In note 4 and represent
short term employee benefits.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2007/08 2008/07

$000 $000

14. Reconcllietion of Net Surplus sfter Taxation with

Cash Inflow from Operating Activities

Net surplus after taxation 24 13

Add/(less) non cash items:

Depreciation 65

Increase (decrease} in provision for doubtful debts {1 {2

Increase in deferred Lax liability 1 %

Total Non-Cash Items 65 T

Add/(less) items classified

as investment activity:

Net (gain)floss on sale of fixed assets - -

Total Investing Actlvity ltems -

Add/(less) movements in working capital items:

Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable and accruals - 12

Increase/(decrease) in Income received in advance - -

Decreasef(increase) in receivables and prepayments 15 13

Working Capital Movement - Net 15 25

Nat Cash inflows from Operating Activities 104 109

15. Employee Disclosure
Hokliike Aimponrt Ltd has no employees

16. Post Balance Date Events
The directors are not aware of efiy (ven's subsequent 1o balance date thal require adjustment in these financial
statements.

17. Financlal Instruments

The accounting plicy fo' financlal instruments has been applied to the lems below:

Loans end re/ceivalles

Cash and cashwolivalents 5§50 453
Trade actodnt) recelvable 40 54

Financial liabilfties at amortised cost
Trade and other payables 24 24



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The amounts reported on the previous page represents the company’s maximum credit exposure for each dass of financial
instrument. The anticipated contractual cash flows of the financlal instruments ere not expected to be materially different 1o
the values shown above, and are all anticipated to occur within twelve months of the balance date.

The company has no slgnfficant exposure to credit rigk, where other recelvables are due from govemmeni organisstioni(and
cash and cash equivalents are held with a reputable organisation.

The approximate welghted average effective interest rate of the financial Instruments is as follows:
2007/08 2006/07

% 3
Cash and cash equivalents a4 8.4
Trade and other recelvables 0.0 a0
Trade and other payables 0.0 0.0

The Directors do not consider there Is any significant exposure Lo interest rate risk.
There are no Interest rate options or inlerest rele swap agreements In place as al 50, June 2008. (2007 NIL.)

Currency Risk
Currency risk s the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuatu\due to changes in foreign exchange rates.

Hokitika Airport Ltd has no exposure to cuirency risk.

Credit Risk
CredH risk Is the risk thal a third party will default on its obiigauess to the company, causing the company to incur a loss.

Financial instruments which potentlelly subject the/cor inany 1o risk consist principally of cash, irade receivables and various
off-balance sheel Instruments.

The company invests In high credil qualityTinanclal Institutions and limits the amourt of credit exposure lo any one
fAnancial institution. Accordingly, the compa v does not require any collateral or security to support financial instruments
with organisations il deals with. Thére|s nosignificant concentration of receivables with any one customer.

Capital Management
The company’s capilal Incluj'ss shase capital and retained eamings.

The company’s policy is'lo | waitaln a strong capitel base so as io maintain Investor, creditor and market confidence and
to sustaln fulure dex=lopmerit of the business. The impacl of the level of capial on shareholders' retumn is elso recognised
and the Company recogi ises the need to maintain a balance between higher retums that may be possible is grester
gearing end ssvantayes and security afforded by a sound capital position.

The compan;,has'a policy of shareholders funds being in the ratio of 40-100% of total assets.
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AUDIT NEW ZEALAND

Mana Arotake Aotearoa

Audit Report

To the readers of
Hokitika Airport Limited’s
financial statements and performance information
for the year ended 30 June 2009

The Auditor-General is the auditor of Hokitika Airport Limited (the company). The
Auditor-General has appointed me, John Mackey, using the staff and resourogy ot Audit

New Zealand, to carry out the audit of the financial statements and performance [aformation of
the company for the year ended 30 June 2009.

Unqualified Opinion

In our opinion:

o The financial statements of the company on pages 6 to 29:
o comply with generally accepted accounting sxatiice in New Zealand; and
o give a true and fair view of:

s the company’s financial position as“at 30 June 2009; and

a the results of its operations dnd Jrash flows for the year ended on
that date.
° The performance information of the comgfary on page 9 gives a true and fair view

of the achievements measured against tve wérformance targets adopted for the year
ended 30 June 2009,

° Based on our examination the compuhy kept proper accounting records.
The audit was completed on 29 Septembef 2009, and is the date at which our opinion is
expressed.

The basis of our opinion is explained belaw. In addition, we outline the responsibilities of the
Board of Directors and the Auditog,and explain our independence.

Basis of Opinion
We carried out the audit in accordiance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards, which
incorporate the New Zealdnd| Auditing Standards.

We planned and perfoimed the audit to obtain all the information and explanations we
considered necessary in orayr to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements and
performance informciian did not have material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error.

Material misstate/neits are differences or omissions of amounts and disclosures that would affect
a reader’s overall uniferstanding of the financial statements and performance information. If we
had found meiterial misstatements that were not corrected, we would have referred to them in our

opinion.

The auditinvoired performing procedures to test the information presented in the financial
statemeiits &l performance information. We assessed the results of those procedures in forming
our ofivian



Audit procedures generally include:

° determining whether significant financial and management controls are working and
can be relied on to produce complete and accurate data;

o verifying samples of transactions and account balances;

° performing analyses to identify anomalies in the reported data;

° reviewing significant estimates and judgements made by the Board of Dizechars;

o confirming year-end balances;

o determining whether accounting policies are appropriate and congistently applied;
and

° determining whether all required disclosures are adequate.

We did not examine every transaction, nor do we guarantee complete taccuracy of the financial
statements and performance information.

We evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of informiticiin the financial statements
and performance information. We obtained all the information aid € xplanations we required to

support our opinion above.
Responsibilities of the Board of Directors and the Auditor

The Board of Directors is responsible for preparing the tivaincial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand:, The financial statements must give a
true and fair view of the financial position of the comficiy as at 30 June 2009 and the results of
its operations and cash flows for the year ended onshardate. The Board of Directors is also
responsible for preparing performance information‘inc'r gives a true and fair view of service
performance achievements for the year ended 20/Jine 2009. The Board of Directors’
responsibilities arise from the Financial Reportificy Act 1993 and the Local Government Act 2002.

We are responsible for expressing an indetandent opinion on the financial statements and
performance information and reporting tagit bpinion to you. This responsibility arises from
section 15 of the Public Audit Act 2001 and section 69 of the Local Government Act 2002.

Independence

When carrying out the audit we folicwed the independence requirements of the
Auditor-General, which incorp@reig the independence requirements of the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of New Zealand.

Other than the audit, we have, no relationship with or interests in the company.

oy T T
& e
John Macke:
Audit News=Zatldnd
On behd!f of the Auditor-General
ChristcherchpNew Zealand



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

DIRECTORS’ REPORT & DECLARATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

The Directors of Hokitika Airport Limited have pleasure in presenting the ApauarReport together with

the audited financial statements of the Company’s operations for the year endad 20 June 2009.

Hokitika Airport Ltd was founded in December 2001 and commenced operaton on 01 July 2002. The

company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Westland Holdings Limited.

The registered office of the company is at the offices of Cuff'8ocih-Ross Ltd, 51 Tancred Street,
HOKITIKA.

o PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Company'’s principal activities during the ygarwere:
¢ Operation of Aerodrome at Hokitika Airjort;

¢ Management of Land & Buildings,Surrounding the Airport as Landlord;

o REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Results for the Year Ended 30 June 2009 $000
Net Surplus befare Taxation 2
Taxation 10
Net Surplus after Taxation 19
Mecvements in Equity

Cqulity“(opening balance) 2,593
wsye of Equity to Owners -
surplus after Taxation 19
Equity (closing balance) 2,612



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

o SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS

There has been no significant change in the state of affairs of the company in the year &xdanreview.

o DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

Directors have had interests in transactions with the company during the yeas. Refer note 13

Related Party Transactions.

There were no notices from Directors requesting to use company infe/mation received in their

capacity as directors, which would not otherwise be available to them.

o DIRECTORS

M Bowes, L Singer & R Smith continued as directors threwghiut the 2009 financial year.

o REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Directors received the following remunergiiarrduring the year:-

L R Singer $5,000
M F Bowes $5,000
R B Smith $5,000

o REMUNERATION OF EMFLOYEES

There were no employass of former employees whose remuneration and benefits package was

more than $100,005duriag the year.

o INDEMNITY'AND INSURANCE

Directore’.aitd Officers’ Liability Insurance has been arranged by the company.

o DONATIONS

The total amount of donations made by the company during the year is $5,000



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

e AUDITORS

The Auditor-General is appointed under Section 15 of the Public Audit Act 2001 and Saction 70 of

the Local Government Act 2002. Audit New Zealand has been appointed to provide {iase services.

o DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

In the opinion of the directors of Hokitika Airport Ltd, the financial statemunts znd notes on pages 6

to 20

e comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting=prattice and give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company as at 20™!une 2009 and the results of their

operations and cash flows for the year ended on th# date

e Have been prepared using appropriate accountiivg’policies, which have been consistently

applied and supported by reasonable judgeraenis and estimates.

The directors believe that proper accounting recortis’have been kept which enable, with reasonable
accuracy, the determination of the financial go5ition of the Company and facilitate compliance of the

financial statements with the Financial Rebarting Act 1993.

The directors consider that they hiaveltaken adequate steps to safeguard the assels of the
Company, and to prevent and datect raud and other irregularities. Internal control procedures are
also considered to be sufficipat to provide a reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability

of the financial statements,

For and on behalf of the 34ard

R B Smith

Nirector Director

Date 7.9 : ' .@vq o9 Date (794/ & ? 0 ?

M F Rowas




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
For the year ended 30 June 2009

Note 2568105 2007/08
$000 $000
Revenue
Lease Receipts 117 108
Services 112 123
Interest Received 30 43
259 274
Less Expenditure
Administrative Expenses 157 155
Depreciation 8 41 65
Repairs & Maintenance 32 29
4 230 249
Profit before Income Tax 29 25
Income tax expense 5 10 1
Profit/Loss for the period 19 24
STATEMENT &F CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the'year ended 30 June 2009
Share Retained
Total
Capital Earnings ofa
$000 $000 $000
Balance 1 July 2008 2,718 (125) 2,593
Profit/(loss) for the pevod /
Total recognised income/& expenses - 19 19
Dividends to eglity holders - - -
Balance 30 Juae 2009 2,718 (106) 2,612
Balance 1 July 2107 2,718 ( 149) 2,569
Profit/(lassyfor the period /
Total recagnised income & expenses - 24 24
Dividends to equity holders - -
Balance 30 June 2008 2718 ( 125)

The accompanying accounting policies and notes
form an integral part of the financial statements,




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BALANCE SHEET
as at 30 June 2009

Note 30 June 2009 30 June 2008
$000 $000
EQUITY
Share capital 6 2N 2,718
Retained Earnings { 106) (125)
42,612 2,593
represented by: »
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 9 444 550
Trade and other receivables 7 36 40
480 590
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 50 24
Income in advance 1 1
51 25
WORKING CAPITAL 429 565
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property Plant & Equipment 8 2,281 2,116
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred Tax Liability 5 98 88
2,612 2 593

The accompanying accounting policies and noles
form an integral part of the financial statements.




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 30 June 2009

2008/09 2007/08
Note $oon 3000
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash was provided from:
Receipts from customers and other sources 233 245
Interest received 30 43
Total Cash Inflows from Operating Activities 263 288
Cash was disbursed fo:
Payments to employees and suppliers 178 184
Interest Paid - -
Income taxes paid = =
Total Cash Outflows from Operating Activities 178 184
Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activities o, 14 85 104
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Cash was provided from:
Total Cash Inflows from Investing Activities - -
Cash was applied to:
Purchase of fixed assets 191 7
Net Cash Outflow from Investing Actiyities {191) (7)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Cash was provided from:
Total Cash Inflows from Finan:ifig\Activities - -
Cash was applied fo:
Total Cash Outflows frormFin 2iicing Activities - -
Net Cash Inflow from Financing Activities - -
Net (decrease)/inc/€dse in cash & cash equivalents (106) 97
Cash & cash equivalents at 1 July 550 453
Cash & cash equi alents at 30 June 444 550
Made upf:
Current Agcovnt 11 23
Bank Twarnrinvestment 433 527
444 550

The accompanying accounting policies and notes
form an integral part of the financial statements.



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENT OF PERFORMANCE
For the period 1 July 2008 to 30 June 2009

Actual
2008/09
$000

GROSS REVENUE 259
less Operating Expenditure 230
NET SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION 29
Taxation Expense 10
NET SURPLUS AFTER TAXATION 1?‘
EQUITY AT 1 JULY 2,593
CONTRIBUTIONS FROM OWNERS -
DIVIDENDS -
EQUITY AT 30 JUNE 2612
RETURN ON AVERAGE SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS PRE TAX 1.1%
RETURN ON AVERAGE TOTAL ASSETS PRE TAX 1.1%
PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS TO TOTAL ASSETS 94.6%
DIVIDENDS AS A PERCENTAGE OF AFTER TAX PROUIIS 0.0%
DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO 0:100

COMPLIANCE WITH STATUTORY & REGUIAR/'URY COMPLIANCE NO KNOWN BREACHES

The accompanying accounting policies and notes
form an integral part of the financial statements.

- Target

$000

252
225
27
17
10

2,560

2,570

40-100%
0,00%
< 60:40




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Reporting Entity

Hokitika Airport Limited is registered under the Companies Act 1993 and is domiciled in Mey: Zealand.
Hokitika Airport Limited is wholly owned by Westland Holdings Limited.

The company is a Council Controlled Trading Organisation as defined in Sectior&(7} of the Local
Government Act 2002, with the company'’s ultimate parent being the Westland Districtouncil.

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance “with tlie requirements of
the Companies Act 1993, the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and the Local Goverament Act 2002.

2. Basis of Preparation

a. Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordaiiceé™with New Zealand Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice ("NZ GAAP”). They comply with NewsZe&iand equivalents to International Financial
Reporting Standards (“NZIFRS") and other applicable Financial Reporting Standards, as appropriate for
profit-oriented entities.

The financial statements were approved by the boazaef directors on 29 September 2009

b. Measurement Base

The financial statements have been prefiareqd on a historical cost basis.

¢. Functional and presentationulrency

These financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars ($), which is the Company’s functional
currency. All financial info mation presented has been rounded to the nearest thousand.

d. Use of estimates and judgements

The preparatiofipf fifancial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions tiiat |afiect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimatesyand underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimales {aré recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods

affested.

Thare 2'e no material judgements or estimates applied in these Financial Statements



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Significant Accounting Policies

Accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods preseater™n these
financial statements.

The following particular accounting policies which materially affect the measuremenvarfinancial results
and financial position have been applied:

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment

() Recognition and measurement
ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less aceumulated depreciation and

impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the @=atisiuon of the asset. The cost of self-
constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct laour, any other costs directly attributable
to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intendea™use, and the costs of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on which they ava Ibsated. Purchased software that is integral
to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalisetvas vart of that equipment.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipinen *have different useful lives, they are accounted
for as separate items (major components) of propeiy, plant and equipment.

(i) Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of frepprty, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that theyfutdre economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to
the Company and its cost can be measwies reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property,
plant and equipment are recognised.intrie statement of financial performance as incurred.

(iii) Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in tiia, statement of financial performance on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives ofeach part of an item of property, plant and equipment. Leased assets are
depreciated over the shorter oithe lease term and their useful lives. Land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives<{0r the current and comparative periods are as follows:

2008/09 2007/08
o buildings 25-40 years 25-40 years
o plant and'equipment 2-13 years 2-13 years
o renway 0-37 years 0-37 years

(b) Impairment

Thy, carrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whather there is any objective evidence of impairment.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses directly reduce the carrying amount of assets and are recognised in the
statement of financial performance.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(c)

(i} Impairment of receivables

The recoverable amount of the Company’s investments in receivables carried at amortised cost is
calculated as the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the ongiriz=effective
interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition of these €aancial assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted.

Impairment losses on an individual basis are determined by an evaluation fof thy, exposures on an
instrument by instrument basis. All individual instruments that are considered ‘sianificant are subject to

this approach.

For trade receivables which are not significant on an individual basis, cti'active impairment is assessed
on a portfolio basis based on numbers of days overdue, and taking into account the historical loss
experience in portfolios with a similar amount of days overdue.

(ii) Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets, weing property plant and equipment are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether therc\is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists then the asset's recoverable amount is gstireated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds
its recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is.nasmallest identifiable asset group that generates
cash flows that are largely independent froia/oiner assets and groups. Impairment losses are
recognised in the statement of financial perfo/mance. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to redupe,the“carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the units
and then to reduce the carrying amount uf(th= other assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rata
basis.

The recoverable amount of an ass(t sricash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell. In agéedsing“value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pradax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

Financial Instrumeiits

The Company,2ategarises its financial assets as loans and receivables, and its financial liabilities as
being at amoitise gost (trade and other payables).

Loans ana‘vaceivables

Loans/aid receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quotel! #n an active market. The company’s loans and receivables comprise: cash and cash
enwivalents, and trade and other receivables.

Loans and receivables are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less impairment.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits. Bank overdrafts that are

repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company's cash management are included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

Trade & Other Receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially measured at fair value and subsequently maasureu at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any provision for impairmenat

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

All items in the financial statements are exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) with the exception of
receivables and payables which are stated with GST included. WherexGST is irrecoverable as an input
tax then it is recognised as part of the related asset or expense.

Leased Assets

Leases in terms of which the Company assumes sustantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Upon initial recognition(the Jzased asset is measured at an amount equal to
the lower of its fair value and the present value ofi7e,minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial

recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordaiias’with the accounting policy applicable to that asset.

Other leases are operating leases and, excep(\ar investment property, the leased assets are not
recognised on the Company's balance shastivestment property held under an operating lease is
recognised on the Company’s balanes sh2e! at its fair value.

Provisions

A provision is recognisedyf, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the oliigation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows at a pre-tax rate that-veflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks

specific to the liahilit}:.

Revenue

(i) Llertals
Rental Income from property is recognised in the statement of financial performance on a straight-line
Kasis oyer the term of the lease.

(ii) Services
Revenue from services rendered is recognised in the statement of financial performance in proportion to
the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(h)

(i)

(1)

Lease payments

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the statement of financial performance on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Income tax expense

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax eypense=s recognised in the
statement of financial performance except to the extent that it relates t¢ iteins recognised directly in
equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the yeal, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to_tex payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet method./providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for faancial reporting purposes and the amounts
used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognisetvfor the following temporary differences: the
initial recognition of goodwill, the initial recognition of as¥s{s or liabilities in a transaction that is not a
business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit, and differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries and jointly controlled enities to the extent that they probably will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax is measired fat the tax rates that are expected to be applied to
the temporary differences when they reverse, oased on the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date,

Additional income taxes that arise fromgnz distribution of dividends are recognised at the same time as
the liability to pay the related dividendvs recognised.

Standards not yet adopwed

The following new standards vnterpretations and amendments are not yet effective for the year ended
30 June 2009, and ha e/t been applied in preparing these financial statements:

Effective for annual reporting periods
commencing on or after

NZ IFRS &, operating segments 1 January 2009
NZ IAS-23, borrowing costs 1 January 2009
NZ IAS 1(i2, presentation of financial statements 1 January 2009

Thy company has not yet determined the potential impact of the new standards, interpretations and
apiendments, except that NZ IAS 1(R) will require the company to prepare a Statement of
Comprehensive Income. NZ IFRS 8 is currently subject to review by the FRSB, and may not be
required to apply to entities other than listed companies and issuers within the meaning of the Financial

Reporting Act 1993,



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2008/09 2007/08
$000 $000
4. Nature of Expenses
The following items are included in the expenditure of the company:
Audit fees to Audit NZ comprising audit of financial stalemenls e] 9
Directors' Fees 15 15
Donations 5 =
Rental and operating lease costs 1 1
Movement in Pravision for Doubtful Debts 6 -
Bad Debts Written off - -
5. Taxation

Surplus/(deficit) before taxation 29 25
Prima facie taxation @ 30% (2008: 33%) <) 8
Plus tax effect of group loss offset -
Plus/(less) taxation effect of permanent differences 1 (7)
Taxation Expense N Ju 1
The taxation charge is represented by:
Current taxation - -
Deferred taxation 10 1

o 10 1
Deferred Taxation Liability
Balance as at 1 July 88 87
Movement Recognised in Statement of Financial Perfeiniance 10 1
Balance as at 30 June 98 88

The deferred tax assets & liabilities arise dito temporary timing differences in the deductibility of expenditure.
All movements in deferred tax assets & wbilities are recognised in the income statement.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are auwgioutz ole to the following:

Property, Plant & Equipment 118 97
Receivables Impairment (2) -
Tax Losses carried forward (18) (9)

98 88

Imputation Credit Acchuri®
The balance of the Imputz tibn Credit Account is $Nil. (2008 $Nil)

There were no lfansactions in either this year or the previous year.
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6. Share Capital

At 30 June 2009 the company has issued 2,718,056 shares which are fully paid.
All shares carry equal voting rights and the right to share in any surplus on winding up of the

company. None of the shares carry fixed dividend rights.

7. Trade and other receivables
Trade Debtors
GST Receivable
Interest Accrued

Provision for Doubtful Debts

All receivables relate to New Zealand and their status at the reporting date is as follows:-

Not past due

Past due 0-30 days
Past due 31-120 days
Past due 121-360 days

Past due more than 1 year

8. Property, plant and equipment

Cost or deemed cost
Balance at 1 July 2007

Additions
Disposals
Balance at 30 June 2008

Balance at 1 July 2008
Additions

Disposals

Balance at 30 June 2009

2009 2008
$000 $000
32 37
10 -
- 3
(6)
3 40,
_Gross Impairmeht Qross Impairment
Receivable Receivable
2009 LA 2008 2008
$000 sov2 5000 $000
10 - 29 -
1 = * s
5 = -
12 -
2 4 5 &
ways
Imp.rgve nerl;;n; l?lant & ?;adi:g: Unger Total
Guildings Equipment Dralir?agg & Construction
ighting
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000
580 27 1,868 - 2,475
- 10 - - 10
- (4) - . (4)
580 33 1,868 - 2,481
580 33 1,868 - 2,481
30 15 102 59 206
610 48 1,970 59 2,687



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10.

1.

Depreciation and impairment losses

Balance at 1 July 2007 112 7 182 - 301

Depreciation for the year 22 5 38 - 65

Impairment Loss - - - - -
Disposals (1) - (1)
Balance al 30 June 2008 134 11 220 - 365

Balance at 1 July 2008 134 1" 220 - 365

Depreciation for the year 23 6 12 - 41

Impairment Loss - - - - -
Disposals - - - - -
Balance at 30 June 2008 157 17 232 - 406
Carrying Amounts

At 1 July 2007 468 20 1,686 - 2,174
At 30 June 2008 446 22 1,648 - 2,116
At 1 July 2008 446 2% 1,648 - 2,116
At 30 June 2009 453 31 1,738 59 2,281

Security

At 30 June 2009 no property plant or equipment is the subject of anyzesuiily. (2008 Nil).

Cash and cash equivalents

2008 2008

$000 $000

Cash at bank 11 23
Term deposits 433 527
444 550

inlerest-bearing held to maturity financial asset,_had a carrying value of $433,000 as at 30 June 2009. (2008 $527,000).

$100,000 has an interest rate of 3.0% (an@™matures in 1 month and $333,000 has an interest rate of 4.5% and matures in 3 months

(2008 8.37% - 1 month).

Contingent Liabilities
At 30 June 2009, Hokitika Airport [t had no contingent assets or liabilities (2008 Nil.).

Capital Commitments
The company hfis no capital commitments at 30 June 2009 (2008 Nil).



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12.

13.

Operating Leases

At 30 June 2009, Hokitika Airport Ltd has the following commitments that relate to leases.

2009 2008
$000 $000
Commitment within 12 months - 1

Commitment between 12 months & 2 years - -

Commitment between 2 years & 5 years - =

The company leases land & buildings al Hokitika Airport from Westland District Council. The lease teriiis foi 21yrs

commencing 1 July 2002 and is renewable perpetually. The annual lease amount is $100.

Transactions with Related Parties

During the year the Company transacted business with businesses in which Directoifany.Skareholders had an interest.
These transactions were entered into in the ordinary course of the company's busing€ss ajd on its usual terms and conditions.

Details of these interests are as follows:

Director/ Type of Transaction Balance
Shareholder Related Party Transaction Amount 30 June
$000 $000

[ 1 July 2008 to 30 June 2009/ o

wDC Weslroads Ltd Purchase - M:“nte;,nce contracling services 30

WDC Westroads Ltd Sale - Royalie’s ri:ceived 16

wDC * Westland District Council Purchase -Ritels and on charged costs 33 13
wDC * Westland District Council Sale - Laascreceipts 12

M F Bowes Wilderness Wings Ltd Sale/- llegse receipts 5

[ 7 July 2007 to 539 June 2008

wDC Weslroads Ltd Purchase - Maintenance contracting services 2

wDC Westroads Ltd Sales - Royalties received 15 10
wDC ~ Westland District Cou cil Purchase- Rates and on charged costs 31 12
wpDC* Westland Distris=Council Sale - Lease receipts 2

M F Bowes Wilderness Wiiigs | .td Sale - Lease receipts

No related party debts hat &been written off or forgiven during the year.

Key Management Personnl
The directors arssilie key management personnel of the company. Their fees are dsclosed in note 4 and represent

short term empoyee b :nefits.
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2009 2008
$000 $000
14. Reconciliation of Net Surplus after Taxation with

Cash Inflow from Operating Activities
Net surplus after taxation 19 24
Add/(less) non cash items:
Depreciation 41 65
Increase (decrease) in provision for doubtful debls 6 1)
Increase in deferred tax liability 10 i
Total Non-Cash Items 57 65
Add/(less) items classified
as investment activity:
Net (gain)/loss on sale of fixed assets - -
Total Investing Activity Items %
Add/(less) movements in working capital items:
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable and accruals 11 -
Increase/(decrease) in income received in advance - -
Decrease/(increase) in receivables and prepayments (2) 15
Working Capital Movement - Net 9 15
Net Cash inflows from Operating Activities 85 104

15. Employee Disclosure

Hokitika Airport Ltd has no employees

16, Post Balance Date Events
Subsequent to 30 June 2009, {he tompany entered into a contract to lease the Franz Josef Heliport land from
Westland District Council. The con fany will manage the Heliport facility, with minimum lease payments over the initial
lease period of 5 years of { #45,500. The Board anticipates that income and expenditure will increase by $160,000 and

$100,000 per annum rfspectively.

17. Financial Instriments

The accotatingoslicy for financial instruments has been applied to the items below:
Loans anumaiivables
Cash ands=»sh equivalents 444 550

Trade accounts receivable 32 40
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Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Trade and other payables 50 24
The amounls reported on the previous page represents the company's maximum credit exposure for each class of financial
instrument. The anticipated contractual cash flows of the financial instruments are not expected to be materially diffasant to

the values shown above, and are all anticipated to occur within twelve months of the balance date.

The company has no significant exposure to credit risk, where other receivables are due from government &saanizations and

cash and cash equivalents are held with a reputable organisation.

The approximate weighted average effective interest rale of Lhe financial instruments is as follows

2009 2000

% /o

Cash and cash equivalents 42 8.4
Trade and other receivables 0.0 0.0
Trade and other payables 0L 0.0

The Directors do not consider there is any significant exposure to interest rate risn

There are no interest rate options or interest rate swap agreements in plahe as at 30 June 2009, (2008 NIL.)

Currency Risk
Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrumenl will f4cluate due to changes in foreign exchange rates.

Hokitika Airport Ltd has no exposure to currency risk.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that a third party will defaul’on/ts. abligations to the company, causing the company to incur a loss.

Financial instruments which potentially subj ;% the company to risk consist principally of cash, trade receivables and various

off-balance sheel instruments.

The company invests in high credt quality financial institutions and limits the amount of credit exposure to any cne
financial institution. Accordingli/, e ctlipany does not require any collateral or security to support financial instruments

with organisations it deals with. T\'re is no significant concentration of receivables with any one customer.

Capital Managemen?
The company's capital in¢ ules share capital and retained earnings.

The company's Yolicy /3 to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and
to sustain fiftureNevelopment of the business. The impact of the level of capital on shareholders’ return is also recognised
and the Gonany recognises the need to maintain a balance between higher returns that may be possible with greater
gearin{mana‘advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position.

The company has a policy of shareholders funds being in the ratio of 40-100% of total assets.
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/5\UDIT NEW QEALAND

Mana Arotake Aotearoa

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the readers of
Hokitika Airport Limited’s
financial statements and statement of service performance
for the year ended 30 June 2013

The Auditor-General is the auditor of Hokittka Airport Limited {the company). The Auditor-Genliral hcs appointed me,
John Mackey, using the staff and resources of Audit New Zealand, to carry out the audit of the TauiCial statements and
statement of service performance of the company on her behalf.

We have audited:

. the financial statements of the company on pages 7 to 22, that comprise the ®alance sheet as at 30 June
2013, the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in“iquity and statement of cash flows
for the year ended on that date and the notes to the financial statenferis that include accounting policies
and other explanatory information; and

° the statement of service performance of the company on page 10.
Opinion
Financial statements and statement of service performance

In our opinion:

. the financial statements of the company on pages 7(tg' 22:
o comply with generally accepted accourtingypractice in New Zealand;
o comply with International Financial Rep drting Standards; and
o give a true and fair view of the conipiany’s:

balance sheet as at.20%wne 2013; and

o financial performance ap@ycatsfiows for the year ended on that date; and
° the statement of service performait(e of the company on page 10:
o complies with genelally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and
o gives a true and taisview of the company’s service performance achievements measured against

the performanceNaroats adopted for the year ended 30 June 2013.
Other legal requirements

In accordance with the Finandal RepUrting Act 1993 we report that, in our opinion, proper accounting records have been
kept by the company as far as a»bears from an examination of those records.

Our audit was completed|&n,25 September 2013, This is the date at which our opinion is expressed.

The basis of our opinfon & explained below. In addition, we outline the responsibilities of the Board of Directors and our

responsibilities, and expliin our independence.
Basis of opinion

We carried #0™wur audit in accordance wlith the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards, which incorporate the
Internation&hStandlards on Auditing (New Zealand). Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan aid c&fry out our audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements and statement of

service parroinance are free from material misstatement.



Material misstatements are differences or omissions of amounts and disclosures that, in our judgement, are likely to

. 1 . . . .

influence readers'’ overall understanding of the financial statements and statement of service performance. If we had
found material misstatements that were not corrected, we would have referred to them in our opinion.

An audit involves carrying out procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements and statement of service performance. The procedures selected depend on our judgement, inclzelina our
assessment of risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and statement of service performanyd whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the preparatiorngt’the
company's financial statements and statement of service performance that give a true and fair view Qihaymatters to
which they relate. We consider internal control in order to design audit procedures that are appropwatetin the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the comgfany Sjinternal control.

An audit also involves evaluating:

° the appropriateness of accounting policies used and whether they have beei| consistently applied;

U the reasonableness of the significant accounting estimates and judgemeriiymade by the Board of
Directors;

° the adequacy of all disclosures in the financial statements and statemant™af service performance; and

° the overall presentation of the financial statements and statemeniiaf Service performance.

We did not examine every transaction, nor do we guarantee complete accusacy=df the financial statements and statement

of service performance.

In accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993, we report that weshav? obtained all the information and
explanations we have required. We believe we have obtained sufificient and appropriate audit evidence to provide a

basis for our audit opinion.
Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is responsible for preparing financial Stsf@ments and a statement of service performance that:

U comply with generally accepted accounting grciee in New Zealand;
° give a true and fair view of the company’( findncial position, financial performance and cash flows; and
° give a true and fair view of its servicegegriérmance.

The Board of Directors is also responsible forgudh inf€rnal control as it determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements and a statement of stwvile performance that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error. The Board of Directors is also responsible for the publication of the financial statements and statement of

service performance, whether in printed [Pinelectronic form.

The Board of Directors’ responsibilitifss gice from the Local Government Act 2002 and the Financial Reporting Act 1993.

Responsibilities of the Auditor

We are responsible for expressing s/ independent opinion on the financial statements and statement of service
performance and reporting faat|opinion to you based on our audit. Qur responsibility arises from section 15 of the Public
Audit Act 2001 and section 69 ofine Local Government Act 2002.

Independence

When carrying out the aidii, we followed the independence requirements of the Auditor-General, which incorporate the

independence reauiremeiits of the External Reporting Board.
Other than the Gwdit, ire have no relationship with or interests in the company.
I AT
- &)

John Mackyy

Audit Now"Zagaland

On benalt\of the Auditor-General
Christchurch, New Zealand

! Appointed Auditors shall replace "“readers™ with an equivalent addressee such as “shareholders™ where an actual private sector ownership interest exists or
where a private sector ownership interest Is anticipated. 2



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

DIRECTORS’ REPORT & DECLARATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

The Directors of Hokitika Airport Limited have pleasure in presenting the AnnualsRenort together with

the audited financial statements of the Company's operations for the year ended., 38«!ui1e 2013.

Hokitika Airport Ltd was founded in December 2001 and commenced operatior=gn 01 July 2002. The

company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Westland Holdings Limited.

The registered office of the company is at the offices of Cuffs Ltd, 51 {#ngred Street, HOKITIKA.

o PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company's principal activities during the year wem:
¢  Operation of Aerodrome and Cafe at Hokitil'a/Afrport;
+  Management of Land & Buildings surrgundixg the Airport as Landlord and

¢  Operation of Helipads at Franz ,Joszf:

o REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Results for the Year Entied 30 June 2013 $000
Net Surplus before Texation 87
Taxation 24
Net Surplus aftei\Taxdtion 63

Movementstin Equity

Equity fopining balance) 2,585
Divigends Paid to Owners (10)
lesure=or Equity to Owners

Surplus after Taxation 63
=quity (closing balance) 2,638



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

o SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS

There has been no significant change in the state of affairs of the company in the year uride " review.

¢ DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

Directors have had interests in transactions with the company during ti€ y€ar. Refer note 14

Related Party Transactions.

There were no notices from Directors requesting to use company information received in their

capacity as Directors, which would not otherwise be available to thepi.

e DIRECTORS

Retirement and appointment of directors for the year weretas follows:
Retirement
Nil

Appointment

Nil

o REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Directors received the Tetiowing remuneration during the year:-

L R Singer $S.000
R B Smith $9,000
L J Robinson $9,000
M Fekkes $9,000

e ‘REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES

“there were no employees or former employees whose remuneration and benefits package was

more than $100,000 during the year.
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INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE

Directors' and Officers’ Liability Insurance has been arranged by the company.

DONATIONS

The total amount of donations made by the company during the year is NIL

AUDITORS

The Auditor-General is appointed under Section 15 of the Public¥ugit Act 2001 and Section 70 of

the Local Government Act 2002. Audit New Zealand has been appointed to provide these services.

DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

In the opinion of the directors of Hokitika Airport.Lié,.ine financial statements and notes on pages 7
to 22

o comply with New Zealand generally Jaccepted accounting practice and give a true and fair
view of the financial position(o? the Company as at 30 June 2013 and the results of their

operations and cash flos foetiie year ended on that date

e Have been prepare(™using appropriate accounting policies, which have been consistently

applied and supgoried by reasonable judgements and estimates.

The directors believe. thiat proper accounting records have been kept which enable, with reasonable
accuracy, the determnation of the financial position of the Company and facilitate compliance of the

financial statelhants with the Financial Reporting Act 1993.

The directors gonsider that they have taken adequate steps to safeguard the assets of the
Compfany, @nd to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities. Internal control procedures are
alg0 tansidered to be sufficient to provide a reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability

of thiedinancial statements.
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For and on behalf of the Board

o . &
Ao S

L J Robinson O

o ol <3



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2013

ﬁ\ STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Note 2012113 2011/12
$000 $000
Revenue
Lease Receipts 153 181
Services 402 361
Interest Received - 4
555 546

Less Expenditure
Administrative Expenses 277 333
Depreciation & Impairment Losses 11 90 92
Interest Paid 19 17
Repairs & Maintenance 82 55

4 468 497
Profit before Income Tax 87 49
Income tax expense 5 24 (3)
Profit/(Loss) for the period 63 52
Other Comprehensive Income: - -
Total Comprehensive Income 63 52

N STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
l ror the year ended 30 June 2013
Sha-xre Reta.ined Total
Capital Earnings
$000 $000 $000
Balance 1 July 2012 2,718 (133) 2,585
Profit/(loss) foi the period and
Total comprehiansive income - 63 63
Dividendé.to equity holders - (10) (10)
Balance 20 J¥ne 2013 2,718 (80) 2,638
Balariea, July 2011 2,718 (175) 2,543
Profit/(loss) for the period and
Total comprehensive income - 52 52
Dividends to equity holders - (10) (10)
Balance 30 June 2012 2,718 (133) 2,585
7

The accompanying accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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\ BALANCE SHEET
as at 30 June 2013

Note 30 June 2070 30 June 2012
2000 $000
EQUITY
Share capital 6 2718 2,718
Retained Earnings N, (80) (133)
/] 2638 2,585
represented by:
CURRENT ASSETS
Bank Current Account 53 25
Trade and other receivables 7 53 87
106 112
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 113 78
Current Portion Term Loan 12 71 47
Tax Payable 12 -
Income in advance 21 1
217 126
WORKING CAPITAL (111) (14)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property Plant & Equipment 11 3,316 3,020
NON-CURRENT LIABILITI=ZS
Term Loan 12 276 142
Deferred Tax Liability 5 291 279
567 421
2,638 2,585
/‘./SL w
L J Robinson L R Singer
Director Director y
- _ -~
Date: 73/0[/[5 Date: ,’Zf‘—ﬁ““/%

The accompanying accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2013

“f e STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
&

2012113 2011/12
Note $000 $000
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash was provided from:
Receipts from customers and other sources ACY 549
Interest received _ - 4
Total Cash Inflows from Operating Activities 609 553
Cash was disbursed to:
Payments to employees and suppliers 386 355
Interest Paid 19 17
Income taxes paid - "
Total Cash Outflows from Operating Activities 405 372
Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activities N, 17 204 181
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Cash was applied to:
Purchase of fixed assets 324 393
Total Cash Outflows from Investing Activitieg 324 393
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Cash was provided from:
Loan Advances 347 -
Total Cash Inflows from Financing+Activities 347 -
Cash was applied to:
Loan Advances/Repayments 189 44
Dividends paid 10 10
Total Cash Outflows from Financing Activities 199 54
Net Cash Inflow froliwFindncing Activities 148 (54)
Net (decrease)/insreass in cash & cash equivalents 28 (266)
Cash & cash equivalents at 1 July 25 291
Cash & caslheayivalents at 30 June 53 25
Made woaf
Currgnt Accounts 53 25
53 25

The accompanying accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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%\

STATEMENT OF PERFORMANCE
For the period 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013

Actual
2012113 Target
$000 $000

GROSS REVENUE 555 469
less Operating Expenditure 460 364
NET SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION 87 105
Taxation Expense 24 32
NET SURPLUS AFTER TAXATION iy _6? 73
EQUITY AT 1 JULY 2,585 2,558
CONTRIBUTIONS FROM OWNERS =
DIVIDENDS 10 10
EQUITY AT 30 JUNE 2,638 2,621
RETURN ON AVERAGE SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS PRETAX 3.3% 0.5-5%
RETURN ON AVERAGE TOTAL ASSETS PRE TAX 2.7% 0.5-5%
PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS TCsLCEAL ASSETS 77.1% >70%
DIVIDENDS AS A PERCENTAGE OF AFTER T/X/PROFITS 15.9% 13.7%
DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO 0.132 < 60:40
COMPLIANCE WITH STATUTORY.& REGELATORY COMPLIANCE BNRCI)EXISS\ENSN NO BREACHES

GROSS REVENUE

The variance between the Actual |5r4ss Revenue versus the target for the 2012/13 year is due to the following:-

Lease income from the un¢xptcted purchase of the Storage Buildings
Increase in Franz Helipad Lancirigs due to the Glacier only being accessible by flights not foot.

OPEARTING EXPENDITERE
The variance betwgei\the Actual Operating Expenditure versus the target for the 2012/13 year is due to the following:-
Terminal, Building and of!fer maintenance that was not expected to be carried out was undertaken.

TAXATION EIN\PENSE:

There is a vaiiance/Detween the taxation percentage used in the Statement of Intent and the Actual Results.

The Stateyficit ot Intent taxation figure was based on the old tax rate of 30% while the actual figure was calculated
using th{,currei t rate of 28%.

The accompanying accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Reporting Entity

Hokitika Airport Limited is registered under the Companies Act 1993 and is domiciled in Now' Zealand.
Hokitika Airport Limited is wholly owned by Westland Holdings Limited.

The company is a Council Controlled Trading Organisation as defined in Sectien t{d) of the Local
Government Act 2002, with the company’s ultimate parent being the Westland Digtriat Ceuncil.

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with te requirements of
the Companies Act 1993, the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and the Local Govesitpent Act 2002.

2. Basis of Preparation

a. Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordasice with New Zealand Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice ("NZ GAAP"). They comply with New Zsaiand equivalents to International Financial
Reporting Standards (“NZIFRS") and other applicable Financial Reporting Standards, as appropriate for
profit-oriented entities.

The financial statements were approved by the bagid. ot directors on 25 September 2013.

b. Measurement Base

The financial statements have beenwrepdred on a historical cost basis.

¢. Functional and presentatior cuzency

These financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars ($), which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial infortvation presented has been rounded to the nearest thousand.

d. Use of estimates ahd judgements

The preparationiof,iinancial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions thai/ffect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities,fmcome and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimater and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates /re recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods
aiiected.

Tivere are no material judgements or estimates applied in these Financial Statements

11



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(a)

(b)

3. Significant Accounting Policies

Accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presenier’in these
financial statements.

The following particular accounting policies which materially affect the measurement oiinancial results
and financial position have been applied:

Property, Plant & Equipment

(i) Recognition and measurement
ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost legs accumulated depreciation and

impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the gsictuisition of the asset. The cost of self-
constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labeur, any other costs directly attributable
to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intencad Use, and the costs of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on which they are¥acated. Purchased software that is integral
to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised aspart of that equipment.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equinrivant have different useful lives, they are accounted
for as separate items (major components) of proge/ty) plant and equipment.

(i) Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of propirty, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the fiture economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to
the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property,
plant and equipment are recogniseq Ip the profit or loss as incurred.

(iii) Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of
each part of an item of piJparty, plant and equipment. Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter
of the lease term and Aiteir usetul lives. Land is not depreciated.

The estimated ussful lives for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

2012/13 201112
o buildings 12-40 years 12-40 years
o [hant and equipment 2-25 years 2-25 years
o funwey 0-50 years 0-50 years

kmpairment

The*Carrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
wti ather there is any objective evidence of impairment.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses directly reduce the carrying amount of assets and are recognised in the
profit or loss.

12



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(c)

(i) Impairment of receivables

The recoverable amount of the Company's investments in receivables carried at amortised cost is
calculated as the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition of these finanizi assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted.

Impairment losses on an individual basis are determined by an evaluation ofsiag, exposures on an
instrument by instrument basis. All individual instruments that are considered {ignificant are subject to
this approach.

For trade receivables which are not significant on an individual basis, eallectivs impairment is assessed
on a portfolio basis based on numbers of days overdue, and taking inwvaccount the historical loss
experience in portfolios with a similar amount of days overdue.

(i) Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets,‘heiny property plant and equipment are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether therefis“aay indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists then the asset's recoverable amount is estimeated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amfesnt of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds
its recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is {ae Smallest identifiable asset group that generates
cash flows that are largely independent from™iher assets and groups. Impairment losses are
recognised in the profit or loss. Impairment losse=recognised in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount ogiv goodwill allocated to the units and then to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets in the yniiXgroup of units) on a pro rata basis.

The recoverable amount of an asseor'adsh.-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell. In assessipg,velue in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax\discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks gpedifiasto the asset.

Financial Instrurnents

The Company categorises its financial assets as loans and receivables, and its financial liabilities as
being at amortised chshitrade and other payables).

Loans and recei|7oles

Loans ang.receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted ofhan active market. The company's loans and receivables comprise: cash and cash
equiviilerts,,and trade and other receivables.

lloans,and receivables are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
teingtae effective interest method, less impairment.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits. Bank overdrafts that are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company's cash management are included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

Trade & Other Receivables
Trade and other receivables are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any provision for impairpients

Interest Bearing Loans
Interest bearing loans are classified as other non-derivative financial instrurients.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

All items in the financial statements are exclusive of goods and(seryices tax (GST) with the exception of
receivables and payables which are stated with GST includedwViiiere GST is irrecoverable as an input
tax then it is recognised as part of the related asset or expariea,

Leased Assets

Leases in terms of which the Company assumgs stibstantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Upon initial recaariition the leased asset is measured at an amount equal to
the lower of its fair value and the present valie |5 the minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial

recognition, the asset is accounted for ig"aZeordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset.

Other leases are operating leases i, axcept for investment property, the leased assets are not
recognised on the Company's b&iantasheet. Investment property held under an operating lease is
recognised on the Company'&haidiice sheet at its fair value.

Provisions

A provision is recegnised If, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that c&n b2 gstimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to s£ttiy the' obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows at a pre-tax|rfte that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific tapthe liability.

Revenue

A Rentals
Rental Income from property is recognised in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
vie lease.

(i) Services
Revenue from services rendered is recognised in the profit or loss in proportion to the stage of
completion of the transaction at the reporting date.

14



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(h)

(i)

()

Lease payments

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease.

Income tax expense

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense.is¥acoynised in the profit
or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in othiar céripprehensive income or
equity, in which case it is recognised in other comprehensive income or equidy

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the yeai using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to <ax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet methcd, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for firfansial reporting purposes and the amounts
used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised,fonthe following temporary differences: the
initial recognition of goodwill, the initial recognition of a¥sets ‘or liabilities in a transaction that is not a
business combination and that affects neither accotmting nor taxable profit, and differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries and jointly controlled enttiesio the extent that they probably will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax is measu/€l at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to
the temporary differences when they reverse,“bésed on the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Additional income taxes that arise from o aigiribution of dividends are recognised at the same time as
the liability to pay the related dividene,is*=2cognised.

New Standards and Interoretations not yet adopted

The amendments to the following standards and interpretations are not expected to have a significant
impact on the compar.y'g"Operations:

NZ IAS 1: Presentajion f Items of Other Comprehensive Income — Amendments to NZ 1 (effective for
the financial yeanencing 30 June 2014),

NZ 1AS 19: Emplcyee Benefits (Revised) (effective for the financial year ending 30 June 2014); and

NZ IFRXS\9: Financial Instruments — Classification and Measurement (effective for the financial year
ending 30 Jane 2016).

The Mihister of Commerce has approved a new Accounting Standards Framework (incorporating a Tier
Strategy) developed by the External Reporting Board (XRB). Under this Accounting Standards
Frimework, Hokitika Airport Limited can elect to apply the reduced disclosure regime of the Profit
Entities Accounting Standards for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 December 2012. Hokitika
Airport Limited has not made the decision whether to apply the reduced reporting regime and they have
not assessed the implications of the new Accounting Standards Framework at this time.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012113 201112
$000 $000
4.  Nature of Expenses
The following items are included in the expenditure of the company:
Audit fees to Audit NZ comprising audit of financial statements 11 11
Directors' Fees 36 34
Donations - -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment - &
Asset Impairment - 13
Rental and operating lease costs 25 &
Movement in Provision for Doubtful Debts -
Bad Debts Written off - 1
Employee Costs 31 70
5. Taxation
Surplus/(deficit) before taxation 87 49
Prima facie taxation @ 28% 24 14
Less taxation effect of change in deferred tax on buildings - (21)
Plus/(less) taxation effect of permanent differences - 4
Taxation Expense :—: 24 (3)
The taxation charge is represented by:
Current taxation 12 -
Deferred taxation 12 (3)
24 (3)
Deferred Taxation Liability
Balance as at 1 July 279 282
Movement Recognised in surplus or deficl 12 (3)
Balance as at 30 June 291 279

The deferred tax assets & liabilit'es irise due to temporary timing differences in the deductibility of expenditure.
All movements in deferred tayaysets / liabilities are recognised in the surplus or deficit.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities as2 attributable to the following:
Property, Plant & Equiprpant 291 280
Receivables Impairment - -
Tax Losses carried iprwiird - (1)

291 279

Imputati€z Cred! Account
The balance ¢l'the Imputation Credit Account is $Nil. (2012 $Nil)
There\were o transactions in either this year or the previous year.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. Share Capital

At 30 June 2013 the company has issued 2,718,056 shares which are fully paid.
All shares carry equal voting rights and the right to share in any surplus on winding up of the

company. None of the shares carry fixed dividend rights.

An unimputed dividend of 0.3 cps totalling $10,000 was paid out to Westland Holdings Ltd on 1 May 2013%2012;,$10,000)

2013 2002

7. Trade and other receivables $000 ¥000
Trade Debtors 44 8/

GST Receivable 9 y
Provision for Doubtful Debts E =

53 87

All receivables relate to New Zealand and their status at the reporting date is as follcws:-

Qross Impanment Qross Impairment
Receivable Receivable

2013 2013 2012 2012

$000 $000 $000 $000

Not past due 40 - 85 -
Past due 0-30 days 1 - - -
Past due 31-120 days ; - - -
Past due 121-360 days 2 - 2 -

Past due more than 1 year -

8. Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
At 30 June 2013, Hokitika Airport Ltd had the Tal'a/wing contingent liabilities.

2013 2012
$000 $000
Guarantees:
Ministry of Economic Developmen* 10 10

There are no contingent ass(ts. 1201, Nil)

9, Capital Commitmensa
The company has nv cabitsi commitments at 30 June 2013 (2012 Nil).

10. Post Balapan Lato'cvents
Bruce Si.ith res| yned as a Director of Hokitika Airport Limited on 20 August 2013. The Directors are not aware of any other events

subsesauent to palance date that require adjustment in these finanical statements.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

Property, plant and equipment

Cost or deemed cost
Balance at 1 July 2011
Additions

Disposals

Balance at 30 June 2012

Balance at 1 July 2012
Additions

Disposals

Balance at 30 June 2013

Depreciation and impairment losses
Balance at 1 July 2011

Depreciation for the year

Impairment Loss

Disposals

Balance at 30 June 2012

Balance at 1 July 2012
Depreciation for the year
Impairment Loss
Disposals

Balance at 30 June 2013

Carrying Amounts
At 1 July 2011
At 30 June 2012

At 1 July 2012
At 30 June 2013

Security

At 30 June 20/ 3 all a:sets are subject to general registered security.(2012 Nil).

Land Runways,
Plant & Roading, Under
Improvements & ) ) Total
- Equipment  Drainage &  Constructian
Buildings n_ b
Lighting
$000 $000 $000 4000 $000
1,019 75 2,137 3,237
37 22 326 393
- - 63) - (63)
1,056 97 2,429 14 3,567
1,056 97 2,400 14 3,567
354 18 - 14 386
4 = - (13) (13)
1,410 110 2,400 15 3,940
212 35 271 - 518
33 10 36 - 79
- - - 13 13
- - (63) - (63)
243 45 244 13 547
245 45 244 13 547
35 11 44 - 90
- - - (13) (13)
280 56 288 - 624
807 40 1,866 6 2,719
811 52 2,156 1 3,020
811 52 2,156 1 3,020
1.130 59 2,112 15 3,316
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012/13 2011/12
$000 $000
12. Loans & Borrowings

Term Loan 347 189
347 189

The term loan are split as follows:-
Current 71 47
Non-current 276 {42
347 129
Not later than 1 year 71 47
Later than 1 year and not later than 2 years 67 52
Later than 2 years and not later than 5 years 20¢ 90
Later than 5 years ] -

A General Security exists over the assets and undertakings of Hokitika Airport id. “The security is held by Westpac Banking

Corporation (NZ Division) and the security interest amounts to $350,0000.

Terms and conditions of loans & borrowings and their balances Maturin Interest
are as follows:- g Repricing due
WDC Secured Loan - Interest Rate N/A (LY 8.00%) - 189 - N/A
Westpac Term Loan - Interest Rate 5.70%(LY: N/A) 289 - 2019 Variable
Westpac Term Loan - Interest Rate 5.70%(LY: N/A) 58 - 2019 Variable

(Carrying value is not materially different to Face valle)

In managing interest rate risks, the Company an to reduce impacts of short-term fluctuations on the Company's earning. Over the
longer term, however, permanent changes,in interest rates will have an impact on profit. At 30 June 2013 it is estimated thata 1%
increase in interest rates would decrease the Campany's 2014 profit before tax by approximately $3,000 (2012: NiL)

The company has no formal interest rate 1icdging policy.

13. Operating Leases
At 30 June 2013, Hokitika Airport,_tJ has the following commitments that relate to leases.

2013 2012
$000 $000
Not Later than one year 25 25
Later than one¢ year 2nd not later than five years 100 100
Later than fixa yoasg 328 350

The companyizases land & buildings at Hokitika Airport from Westland District Property Ltd. The lease term is for 21yrs
commencing 1 July 2002 and is renewable perpetually. The annual lease amount is $100.

The company leases land & building at Franz Josef Heliport from Westland District Property Ltd. The lease term is for 21yrs
commencing 1 August 2010 and is renewable perpetually. The annual lease amount is $25,000.

The leased land & buildings above were transfered from Westland District Council to Westland District Property Ltd during the

2010/11 finanical year. The terms of the leases did not change with the change of ownership .
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14. Transactions with Related Parties

15.

During the year the Company transacted with businesses in which Directors and Shareholders had an interest.

These transactions were entered into in the ordinary course of the company's business and on its usual terms afthconditions.

Details of these interests are as follows:

Director/ Type of i ::,zt:,onr: gzljzsz
Shareholder Related Party Transaction
$000 $000
r 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013 Y, J
WDC Westroads Ltd Purchase - Maintenance contracting safvic:s 167 54
WDC Westroads Ltd Sale - Royalties received 18 s
wDC Westland District Council Purchase- Interest & rates costs 44 -
WDC Westland District Council Loan Repayments 189 =
WDC Westland District Council Sale - Lease receipts 15 -
WDC Westland District Council Dividends Paid 10 )
wDC Waestland District Property Ltd ~ Purchase - Lease 67 4
wDC Westland District Property Ltd ~ Sales - Lease &9nuixdrged Costs 4 -
Bruce Smith gﬁ:svittgr Parts & Machinery Purchase - Aesetek Web Design 41 6
WHL/Graeme King Renton Hardware Co Ltd Purchasg™Repairs & Maintenance 1 -
WHL/Hugh Little  Stations Inn Purcriase =Zntertainment 1 -
[ ) 1.July 2011 to 30 June 2012
wDC Westroads Ltd Purchase - Maintenance contracting services 44 -
wDC Westroads Ltd Sale - Royalties received and on charged costs 57 47
WDC Westland District Counci Purchase- Interest, rates, lease and on charged cost 59 20
wDC Westland Diglrict/Couficil Loan Repayments 44 189
WDC Westland Zi8¢rict Jouncil Sale - Lease receipts 13 =
WDC Westland Dist ligt Council Dividends Paid 10 -
WDC West 2ad Disirict Property Ltd Purchase - Lease 25 2
wDC Ay Hotel Ltd Purchase - Asset 2 -

No related pary debts have been written off or forgiven during the year.

Key Mandigeniant Personnel

The dirgctdss a/e the key management personnel of the company. Their fees are disclosed in note 4 and represent

shor{tesm '2mployee benefits.

Employee Disclosure

Hokitika Airport Ltd only has two employees and has no current or non Current Employee entitiements owing at 30 June 2013.

(2012: Nit)
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16.

Financial Instruments 2013 2012
$000 $000

The accounting policy for financial instruments has been applied to the items below:

Loans and receivables

Cash and cash equivalents 53 25
Trade accounts receivable 44 87

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Trade and other payables 113 ]
Borrowings 347 ‘89

The amounts reported above represent the company's maximum credit exposure for each clas®of filiancial
instrument. The anticipated contractual cash flows of the financial instruments are not expgcted to be materially different to
the values shown above, and are all anticipated to occur within twelve months of the balance™ate except borrowings:

Balance Total
1 Year 1-2 Years 3-5 Years >5 years
30-Jun-13 Cashflow
$000 $000 $000 +200 $000 $000
Borrowings 347 395 84 81 197 33

The cash flow figures above are based on the total amount of loans dréwn ¢own as at 30 June 2013 $366,045.

The company has no significant exposure to credit risk, where othar rcadivables are due from government organisations and

cash and cash equivalents are held with a reputable organisation:

The approximate weighted average effective interest rate 41 rie financial instruments is as follows:

2013 2012

% %

Cash and cash equivalents 0.6 0.1
Borrowings 57 8.0

The Directors do not consider there is anjy Jignificant exposure to interest rate risk.
There are no interest rate options or/interest rate swap agreements in place as at 30 June 2013. (2012: NIL.)

Currency Risk
Currency risk is the risk fhat the yalue of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates.

Hokitika Airport Ltd ihas |10 gxposure to currency risk.

Credit Risk
Credit risk isstheWia!f'that a third party will default on its obligations to the company, causing the company to incur a loss.

Financianinsti¥ments which potentially subject the company to risk consist principally of cash, trade receivables and various

off-baignceSheet instruments.
The company invests in high credit quality financial institutions and limits the amount of credit exposure to any one

financial institution. Accordingly, the company does not require any collateral or security to support financial instruments
with organisations it deals with. There is no significant concentration of receivables with any one customer.
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17.

Capital Management

The company's capital includes share capital and retained earnings.

The company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidanceyand

to sustain future development of the business. The impact of the level of capital on shareholders' return is also I'eceanised

and the Company recognises the need to maintain a balance between higher returns that may be possible with gicater

gearing and advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position.

The company has a policy of shareholders funds being in the ratio of 50-100% of total assets.

Reconciliation of Net Surplus after Taxation with
Cash Inflow from Operating Activities

Net (loss)/profit after taxation

Add/(less) non cash items:
Depreciation and impairment losses

Increase (decrease) in provision for doubtful debts

Increase in deferred tax liability

Total Non-Cash Items

Add/(less) items classified

as investment activity:

Net gain/loss on sale of fixed assets
Capital creditors

Total Investing Activity ltems

Add/(less) movements in working capital itemss
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payanlé’arnd accruals
Increase/(decrease) in income received in advance
Increase/(decrease) in taxation payasle
Decrease/(increase) in subv({nti¢ch payment receivable
Decrease/(increase) in receivable’ and prepayments

Working Capital Moveraernt- Net

Net Cash Inflows from perating Activities

2013 2042
$000 $000
6Y 52
90 92
12 (3)
102 89
(63) &
(63) -
36 34
20 :
12
: 24
34 (18)
102 40
204 181
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